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December 4, 2015
Via email 



Re:  Port Ludlow Rate Center Numbering Waiver

XXXXXXXXXXX is requesting this numbering waiver XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX in Port Ludlow.  XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX  The XXXX has to be XXXXXXXXXXX with XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  The XXXXXXXXX. XXXXXX  requires a number range of XXXXXXXXXXX consecutive numbers and XXXXXXXXXX  to allow XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX the wire center to XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  XXXXXXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXXXXXX in the Port Ludlow Rate Center to confirm that is does not have numbers XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.  
        
Thank you for your assistance with this request.

Sincerely,
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